UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06615743 Date: 09/11/2019

From: Tribble, Conrad R <TribbleCR@state.sgov.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 12:43 PM

To: Heffern, John A <HeffernJA(@state.sgov.gov>; Quinville, Robin S

<QuinvilleRS@state.sgov.gov>

Subject: RE;| 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
1.4(A)
B3

Anything further on this? No real action for EUR, yet, that | can see, but obviously of some concern. I'll be in Rome on

Wednesday.

Sensitivity: -Sensitive
Classification:--SEERET-
Classified By: John Heffern, Deputy Assistant Secretary, EUR/FO
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2041/02/12

[RELEASE IN PART 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),1.4(A),1.4(C),B3|

From: Heffern, John A

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 7:48 AM
To: Tribble, Conrad R; Quinville, Robin S
Subject: FWi

Do not circulate widely. Jh

Sensitivity: -Sensitive-
Classification: SEERETF
Classified By: John Heffern, Deputy Assistant Secretary, EUR/FO

Derived_From:. DSCG 11-01 Declassified by Donald K. Holm, Senior
DecIaSSIfy On: 2041/02/12 Reviewer, September 11, 2019

IDECONTROLLED

From: Finer, Jonathan ]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 5:44 AM

To: Winer, Jonathan; Desrocher, John X; Siberell, Justin H; Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Bodde, Peter W;
Kaidanow, Tina S; Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; Finer, Jonathan J; Kenna, Lisa D; Sullivan,
Thomas D; Nuland, Victoria J; Heffern, John A

Subject: RE:\ \
As Jonathan predicted, 1.4(B)
\ 1.4(D)
From: Winer, Jonathan
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 6:05 PM
To: Desrocher, John X; Siberell, Justin H; Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Bodde, Peter W; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; Finer, Jonathan J; Kenna, Lisa D; Sullivan, Thomas D;
Nuland, Victoria J: Heffern, John A
Subject: RE: 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
For this group only — 1.4(A)
B3
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1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
B3
Jonathan
From: Desrocher, John X
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 4:25 PM
To: Siberell, Justin H; Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; Finer, Jonathan J; Kenna, Lisa D; Sullivan, Thomas D; 1.4(B)
Nuland, Victoria J; Heffern, John A 1.4(D)
Subject:| | 1.4(A)
B3_
1.4(B)
1.4(C)
1.4(D)
1.4(A)
B3
B5
John

Sensitivity: -Sensitive-

Classification:-SEGREFHNOFORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On:2041/02/11

From: Desrocher, John X

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Long, Jessica P; Siberell, Justin H; Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W;
Kaidanow, Tina S; Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; LoGerfo, Gregory D; Rettig, Max L;
Rubinstein, Daniel H; Finer, Jonathan J; Kenna, Lisa D; Sullivan, Thomas D; Schneiderman, Daniel M; Dorosin, Joshua L;
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Rapp, Laurel; Fischer, Jonathan S; Freeman, Jeremy B

Subject:| | 1.4(B)
1.4(D)
1.4(A)
B3

BS

John

Sensitivity: -Sensitive-

Classification: SEERETH/NOFORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On:2041/02/11

From: Long, Jessica P

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:35 AM

To: Desrocher, John X; Siberell, Justin H; Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W;
Kaidanow, Tina S; Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; LoGerfo, Gregory D; Rettig, Max L;
Rubinstein, Daniel H; Finer, Jonathan J; Kenna, Lisa D; Sullivan, Thomas D; Schneiderman, Daniel M; Dorosin, Joshua L;
Rapp, Laurel; Fischer, Jonathan S; Freeman, Jeremy B

Subject: RE:|

‘ A few quick highlights:

e  There will be a DSG today on the same topic from 12:45-1400. (Stephanie told me D is unavailable at that

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06615743 Date: 09/11/2019
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Sensitivity: -Sensitive-

Classification: SEERET/NOFORN

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On: 2041/02/11

From: Desrocher, John X

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 8:41 PM

To: Siberell, Justin H; Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; LoGerfo, Gregory D; Long, Jessica P; Rettig, Max L;
Rubinstein, Daniel H; Finer, Jonathan J; Kenna, Lisa D; Sullivan, Thomas D; Schneiderman, Daniel M; Dorosin, Joshua
Rapp, Laurel; Fischer, Jonathan S

Subject:| |

—
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The Deputy Secretary explained our notification plan, which all acknowledged with little comment.

The taskings were:

There will be a CSG on Thursday morning at 0830 to follow up.

John

Sensitivity: -Sensitive

Classification: SEGREH/NOFORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.

Declassify On:2041/02/10

From: Siberell, Justin H
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:49 AM

To: Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Desrocher, John X; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W; Kaidanow, Tina 1.4(B)
Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; LoGerfo, Gregory D; Long, Jessica P; Rettig, Max L; 1.4(D)
Rubinstein, Daniel H; Finer_lonathan 1: Kenna_lisa D: Sullivan, Thomas D; Schneiderman, Daniel M; Dorosin, Joshi1.4(A)

Subject: RE: Urgent --
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1.4(D)
BS
DOD will work on press guidance and a strategic messaging plan that will be cleared with/through State.
I have to run out to meetings, but back around noon. We are meeting later today with OSD/SOLIC\ 1.4(D)
| 1.4(A)
B5
—js
Sensitivity: -Sensitive-
Classification:-SECRET/NOFORN-
Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2026/02/10
From: Siberell, Justin H
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 5:40 PM
To: Patterson, Anne W; Feierstein, Gerald M; Desrocher, John X; Winer, Jonathan; Bodde, Peter W; Kaidanow, Tina S;
Richards, Marie J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Prattipati, Anupama; LoGerfo, Gregory D; Long, Jessica P; Rettig, Max L;
Rubinstein, Daniel H
Subject: Urgent -1 4(B)
1.4(D)
—SENSHRHE—-SEEREFANSFORN: pls limit distribution 1.4(A)

NEA —is a DAS available to attend tomorrow morning’s small group discussion at OEOB? Can you let us know who and
we’ll convey to NSC/CT staff?

Thanks, Justin
Justin Siberell
Principal Deputy Coordinator

Counterterrorism Bureau
U.S. Department of State
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Siberell]H@state.sgov.gov (unclass: Siberell[H@state.cov)
Tel: 202-647-9892

Sensitivity: -Sensitive-
Classification:-SEERET/NOFORN-

Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State
Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2026/02/09
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